Columbia County, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department

Review of Building Permit for compliance with

! County’s Comprehensive Plan and
Land Development Regulations

To: Aaron Nickelson Fax: 386.719.6898 Mo hloga O\ Srevice
"‘x]&lf( Vs (DI'W"L

From : Brian L. Kepner, County Planner Fax: 386.758.2160 ¢ ock, Jol2L

Number of Pages : 1 Y:/2 -

Date : 4 October 2012
RE: Building Permit Application 1209-14, Cady

Dear Aaron:

The application indicates that there i an increase in the square footage from the existing house and the
addition of a carport. A site plan is)fequired showing the distances from the existing house and
additional square footage includirg carport to the property lines. This item will have to be submitted
in order to proceed with the bui}é permit application. As a reminder, Agriculture-3 (A-3) zoning
required 30 feet setback from the front. This is a corner lot and therefore, has two (2) fronts, SW
Bellmont Drive and SW Litt} Road.

If\'you have any questions goncerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 386.754.7119.

Sincerely, /

AN A

Brian L. f(epner
Land Development Regulation Administrator,
County Planner

y

Confidentiality Notice: This facsimile transmission is confidential and is intended only for the review of the party to
whom it is addressed. It may contain proprietary and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy or distribute this facsimile message or its attachments. If you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately telephone the sender above to arrange for its return.
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